

Annex 2

Public

From: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications
Sent: 07 February 2023 11:19
To: [REDACTED]; Pre-Trial Chamber II communications; Office of the Director DJSS
Cc: OTP CAR IIB Managers; OTP CAR IIB Case Management; Townsend, Gregory; [REDACTED]; Court Management-Court Records; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer
Subject: RE: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Order further to Second Report on the Registry's Consultations with States on the Interim Release of Mr Mokom (ICC-01/14-01/22-146-Conf) - Confidential

Dear Registry,

Please note that the Judges of Pre-Trial Chamber II grant the Registry's request to communicate the 10 February 2023 deadline to [REDACTED].

Best regards,

[REDACTED], on behalf of Pre-Trial Chamber II

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 06 February 2023 16:54
To: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications [REDACTED]; Office of the Director DJSS [REDACTED]
Cc: OTP CAR IIB Managers [REDACTED]; OTP CAR IIB Case Management [REDACTED]; Townsend, Gregory [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; Court Management-Court Records [REDACTED]; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Order further to Second Report on the Registry's Consultations with States on the Interim Release of Mr Mokom (ICC-01/14-01/22-146-Conf) - Confidential

Dear [REDACTED],

The [REDACTED] authorities have just informed the Registry that unfortunately they are not be able to provide their response today and that they expect to send it in the course of this week.

The Registry therefore requests the Chamber's authorisation to communicate to [REDACTED] the deadline provided to the remaining States, namely 10 February 2023.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
